
From: Schweitzer, Sara H
To: Anne_Hecht@fws.gov; Fox, Lori
Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov; Allen, David H; Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov
Subject: update - 2010 PIPL numbers for NC
Date: 09/17/2010 06:54 AM

Hello All:
 
I've been working to get numbers from all who recorded data on breeding season
Piping Plovers in NC, and everyone has been super cooperative and nice.  However,
I still have a few blanks in the data due to most USFWS biologists being deployed to
the Gulf, many people having to do a bit of mop up after Hurricane Earl, and a
couple personnel changes.  Therefore, I still have a few days to go before the data
will be complete and checked for accuracy.
 
I apologize for not having the data as quickly as you need them, but will provide
them very soon.
 
Best regards,
Sara Schweitzer
 
Coastal Waterbird Biologist
102 Inge Court
Wildlife Diversity Monitoring and Research Section
NC Wildlife Resources Commission
New Bern, NC 28562
252-639-8435
sara.schweitzer@ncwildlife.org
 
 

From: Anne_Hecht@fws.gov [Anne_Hecht@fws.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 1:51 PM
To: Fox, Lori
Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov; Schweitzer, Sara H; Allen, David H;
Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov
Subject: RE: 2010 PIPL numbers for NC?

Hi Lori --

On August 19, I sent my request for the 2010 update to the State coordinators with
a requested reply date of October 29 (it has been my habit for many years to
request responses on Halloween or the Friday before). 

It's possible that Sara Schweitzer with NCWRC will be able provide you with an
earlier update, but like many of her counterparts, she may be buried in other work
and anticipating having several more months to review and quality control her data.

Anne

*****************************************
Anne Hecht, Endangered Species Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
73 Weir Hill Road
Sudbury, MA 01776
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telephone: 978-443-4325
fax: 978-443-2898
email: anne_hecht@fws.gov

"Fox, Lori" <lfox@louisberger.com>

"Fox, Lori"
<lfox@louisberger.com>
08/31/2010 01:43 PM

To<Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>,
<anne_hecht@fws.gov>

cc<Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov>
SubjectRE: 2010 PIPL numbers for NC?

Hi Anne,

From your voice mail, looks like you are out of the office and
likely quite busy!  When you have a chance, I was wondering if
you had (or know who I could contact) the preliminary count
for number of breeding pairs in NC for 2010? 

Take care,
Lori

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner 
 
Direct     303-985-6602 
Main       303-985-6600
Mobile    301-461-8772

Fax          303-984-4942
 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite
201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 | www.louisberger.com
This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain
privileged and/or confidential information and is intended
solely for the attention and use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may
neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any
of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately
destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual
authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group,Inc., (Berger)
the information and statements herein do not constitute a
binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no
responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information
that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in
writing.

-----Original Message-----
From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov [mailto:Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 10:36 AM
To: anne_hecht@fws.gov
Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Fox, Lori
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Subject: 2010 PIPL numbers for NC?

Hi Anne,

I just wanted to let you know that we've asked Lori Fox from
Louis Berger
(our NEPA contractor for the Cape Hatteras Naational Seashore
Off-Road
Vehicle Management Plan / EIS) to contact you about numbers of
PIPL
breeding pairs for 2010 for North Carolina.  They're working
on updating
numbers for the FEIS.  Thank for your continuing help!

Sandy

Sandy Hamilton
Environmental Protection Specialist
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place
P.O. Box 25287
Denver CO 80225
PH:   (303)  969-2068
FAX:  (303) 987-6782

Email  correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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